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From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 9:42 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco Q F'?e; ! ﬂ , NA;
Cc: < 83\

Subject:
Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Dorothy,

Marguerite Lockard; Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang

v
ome

070398-TP Casr title edit to remove the 's' from Peerless Networks

Please use this email to edit the casr title to remove the 's’ from Networks fo match the below Sec of Statte information.

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TK086 and CLEC
Certificate No. 8647 from Common Pointe Networks of Florida, LLC to
Peerless Networks of Florida, LLC, effective July 6, 2007.

{o

Acknowiedgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TK086 and CLEC
Certificate No. 8647 from Common Pointe Networks of Florida, LLC to
Peerless Network of Florida, LLC, effective July 6, 2007.

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company

PEERLESS NETWORK OF FLORIDA, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L0O6000037093

FEI Number N/AE

Date Filed 04/06/2006

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date NONE

Last Event LC NAME CHANGE

Event Date Filed 05/11/2007
Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

27 NORTH WACKER, SUITE 444
CHICAGO IL 60606

Mailing Address

27 NORTH WACKER, SUITE 444
CHICAGO IL 60606

Registered Agent Name & Address
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BLANTON, EDWIN F ESQ
810 THOMASVILLE RD
TALLAHASSEE FL 32303 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

COMMON POINTE NETWORK, LLC
27 NORTH WACKER, SUITE 444
CHICAGO 1L 60606

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2007 05/24/2007

Document Images

05/24/2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT
05/11/2007 -- LC Name Change
04/06/2006 -- Florida Limited Liability

Thank You,

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

7/17/2007
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